Sonja Birr

From: Brock Wetenkamp

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: Naming Request
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From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 9:18 AM

To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>;
Brock Wetenkamp <bwetenkamp@manitowoc.org>; Michael Cummings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Steve Mirsberger <mirsbergersteve@gmail.com>; Trent Nelson <tnelson@klfgllp.com>

Subject: Naming Request

Good Morning, Alderman Schlei,

I've received a request to bring forward a proposal to the Council regarding the naming of a set of tennis
courts at Lincoln Park in honor and memory of Bob Nelson, recognizing his decades of contributions to the
sport of tennis in Manitowoc.

As you may recall, the Council recently approved naming a set of courts after Bob Feller. This proposal would
apply the same recognition to the remaining three courts at the park. There is still another set of courts in the
complex, and there is a potential for another individual's name to be added.

Steve Mirsberger has expressed interest in presenting this request to the Public Infrastructure Committee.
Would you be willing to include this item for discussion and possible action on the Committee’s agenda for
December 3rd?

Thank you for your consideration!



